

Minutes of the **Wilde Bunch Board Meeting** of 13 April 2021
Conducted via Zoom

- Call to order & Attendants 13 April 2021 at 6ish pm
Adam Olivieri (president), Barbara Garrity (outreach),
Susan Moore (member at large), John Dao (treasurer),
Dave Kmiec (secretary), Cynda Bellamy (class director)
- Feb '21 Treasurer's Report Report generated with outflows incorrectly categorized. John will generate new report for approval during the following meeting.
- Feb '21 Minutes **Accepted** (moved: Susan, seconded: John, vote: unanimous)
- Cast a Shadow update (September) **Previous business:** Discussed possible cancelation and site reservation. Adam reported that the site would have to be canceled by May to retain credit. Credit would have to be used by 2023. No decision was made about cancelation.
Carried forward.
- Pride
- Background: WB paid fees to Pride org. for 2020, which was canceled. Rather than request refund, WB rolled payment to cover 2021.
 - No one has heard about any Pride events scheduled for this year. The website has been down. The facebook site seems active but with no sign of scheduled events. Calls made didn't yield any information.
- IAGSDC meeting
- Barbara distributed slides from meeting regarding public health protocols and potential safe return to dancing. General discussion about vaccination and hesitancy, sanitation, health check questions, etc.
- Next meeting & Adjournment
- Next meeting scheduled for 18 May 2021 at 6 pm.
Accepted (by consensus)
 - Adjournment
Accepted (moved: Barbra, seconded: John, vote: unanimous)
- Supplement 28 April 2021
- Cast a shadow
- Move to cancel Cast a Shadow made by Adam by email early May.
Accepted (moved: Adam, seconded: Matt, vote: unanimous)